



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501



DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

April 20, 1977

Harvey E. Yates Company, Inc.
Suite 1000, Security National Bank Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Mora Ranch Well No. 1,
M-30-22N-21E, NMPM,
Mora County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Final reports concerning the subject well appear to be in order. (C-103 forms dated 3/3/77 and C-105 forms dated 3/23/77). We have received the bore-hole surveys also. Unfortunately, conditions at the site are not as indicated by the Form C-103 (referred to above). Inspection reveals that the casing is open at the surface, there is no marker or identification of owner or location, a considerable amount of casing is lying on the ground nearby, and a mound of well cuttings there should be removed or spread out on the cleared (disturbed) area surrounding the well. The lumber and other materials should be removed or buried. According to the reports filed this location has been abandoned (or drilling suspended) for over 90 days. Please note rule abstract attached.

Very truly yours,

CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist

CU/og